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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 August, 2016 4:33 PM

To: 'sinulian@singnet.com.sg'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 5439R & SHB 3883T ON 12/07/2016

Your Ref: PA 5439R 

Our Ref: CC3/EQI16013042/H1pa3 

 

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 5439R & SHB 3883T ON 12/07/2016 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by 

your motor insurer, EQ Insurance Company Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 

 

We have received a claim from ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd acting on behalf of the owner of SHB 

3883T against your motor insurance policy. 

 

During our tele-conversation with you driver, Mr Chin Swee Ming whereby he had mentioned that he was 

not aware of any collision with third party taxi. The visible grazed line damage on your van’s left rear body 

was pre-existing damage in nature. 

 

To facilitate us proceeding further, kindly confirm that there was indeed no collision involved your vehicle 

with third party taxi at the material time. 

 

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6742 3197 or email us at 

chewht@lkkauto.com. 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 


